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Message Page 1 of 2

Ann Diers

From: John Thorburn [jthorburn @tribasinnrd.org]
Sent:” Tuesday, December 20, 2005 8:28 AM
To: ‘Ann Diers'

Subject: RE: Surface Water Rule Revisions

Ann
| reviewed the rules and they look like they will work with our NRD’s rules on irrigated land transters.

John Thorbumn

From: Ann Diers [mailto:adiers@dnr.state.ne.us]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 21:25

To: Ron Bishop; Dan Smith; John Thorburn; jturnbull@upperbigblue.org; Russ Callan
Cc: Dean Edson

Subject: FW: Surface Water Rule Revisions

In the interest of keeping this moving, | am sending this directly to the NRD managers who have been involved in
the discussions relating to these rule changes. If Dean forwarded you the draft | sent to him last week, the only
changes to this draft from last week's draft are found in Section 001.03E.

Ann

From: Ann Diers [mailto:adiers@dnr.state.ne.us]

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 3:01 PM

To: Susan France (sfrance@dnr.state.ne.us); Ann Bleed (ableed@dnr.state.ne.us); Ann Diers
(adiers@dnr.state.ne.us); Brian Barels (blbarel@nppd.com); Dennis Strauch (dstrauch@earthlink.net); Don Kraus
(dkraus@cnppid.com); Steve Gaul (sgaul@dnr.state.ne.us); Tom Schwarz '; 'Dave Sands'; 'Frank Albrecht’;
'James Nelson'; 'Larry Hutchinson'; 'Steve Huggenberger'

Cc: Dean Edson (dedson@nrdnet.org); Jay Rempe (jayr@nefb.org)

Subject: Surface Water Rule Revisions

Good afternoon:
Based on our conference call this afternoon, | have made further revisions to Section 001.03E in the attached.

Please let me know ASAP of any further changes that are necessary.
Dean, have you heard any feedback from the NRDs on the draft | sent to you last week?

We hope this can be addressed at the WPTF meeting this Thursday.
Ann '
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Ann D. Diers
Legal Counsel
Nebraska Department of Natural Resources

301 Centennial Mal! South

P.O. Box 94676

Lincoin, NE 68509-4676
Phone: (402) 471-3931

Fax: (402) 471-2900

e-mail: adiers@dnr.state.ne.us
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